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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John Lohmar House at 1514 Dupont Avenue North in Minneapolis is a three
storey frame residence executed in the late phase of the Queen Anne mode by con-
tractor/builder Peter Jeub in 1898, It is situated on an ample lot which has re~
tained many features of turn of the century landscaping such as hedges, perennial
and fern beds, and separated front and rear lawns, .

The house exemplifies many typical Queen Anne design features in excellent
state of preservation. Noted on the exterior are front wrap-around and rear doric
colonnaded porches. The front porch is embellished by a knob-and-spindle balustrade,
bracketted and dentillated cornice and pedimented gable with low relief scrolls and
cartouche bearing the incised letter "L", A lattice-work grille occupies the space
between the deck and foundation. The rear porch, although simpler, bears similar
bracket and dentil treatment,

The principal facade (west) is basically symmetrical with the exception of
offset entry. The second storey is divided into two three part bay windows, the
central sections of which are fixed pane with stained glass transons. Above these
is the principal cornice, decorated with both large and small brackets and dentils,
The third storey has a secondary bracketted cornice, central three-part window,
spindle-work balustrade, and twin conical spires crowned with wrought iron finials,

The exterior has undergone only two alterations since construction. The original
cut-cedar shingle roofing has been replaced with asphalt composition shingle roofing
and the original clapboard siding was sheathed with asbestos-type shingles early
in the twentieth century. The sheathing was accomplished with sympathy to the
original architectural design of the building in that all ornamentation has been
retained and the profile of the shingles approximates the narrow shingle siding
of the nineteenth century shingle-style.

The interior of the residence has survived intact with the only alterations
being the introduction of hot water heating and electricity in 1910 and the addition
of linoleum floor covering in the kitchen and bathroom,

One enters through a small wainscoted vestibule with patterned tile floor,
coved ceiling and lincrusta-walton wall covering. The stairhall is dominated by
a three-landing oak-balustraded staircase with intermediate window seat with stained
glass window., Ceilings in the stairhall, as throughout the first floor are coved
and papered,

A variety of the fine-grade hardwoods are used throughout the first floor
rooms, The stairhall has oak paneled wainscot and doors as well as floor. The
double parlors are finished in cherry -- doors, window casings, picture moulding,
and ball and stick portiers -- with floors of a walnut~-maple-oak parquet. The
second parlor is the only room with a fireplace; this has original ceramic tile
hearth, cast iron grating and fire cover, and hand carved birch mantel with oval
mirror flanked by six-foot ionic fluted columns., The dining room and library
are finished entirely in golden oak. The dining room is dominated by a massive
built-in buffet with spindlework and incised decoration and inset stained glass
window bearing the Lohmar family coat-of-arms; this room is also wainscoted and
has a painted-stencilled ceiling,

(see continuation sheet)
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The kitchen is the only room on the first floor with painted woodwork and
cabinets; noteworthy is the pressed metal ceiling with gothic quatrefoil design.

The second storey is divided into two sections -- family quarters in the front
portion and service-oriented functions in the rear portion; the two sections are
separated by a door, The front contains three large bedrooms; the master bedroom
occupies the entire west end and has adjoining dressing room, The rear contains
linen closet, wainscoted bathroom with period fixtures, sewing room and maid's
bedroom and dressing room, All are finished in hand-grained pine and maple floors.,

The attic is a large, unfinished space of approximately 1500 square feet, It
was formerly linked to the laundry room in the basement by means of a dumb-waiter,
The dumb-waiter shaft remains, but now serves as electrical-wiring-access shaft.

The Lohmar House was purchased from direct descendants of the original occupant,
John Lohmar, in 1971, Since that time it has undergone an extensive program of
restoration/preservation and has been returned to near turn-of-the-century con-
dition., The present owner has decorated and furnished the fourteen-room residence
in a similar fashion,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The John Lohmar House is significant as an excellent example of an upper
middle class residence of the late phase of the Queen Anne style, It was occupied
by the Lohmars and descendants since the time of construction until 1971, and thus
had undergone no appreciable alterations to the original design integrity.

Located in a near-to-the-central business district residential area formerly
called "Highland" for its position on a slight hill above the Mississippi River
in North Minneapolis, the Lohmar House represents the tastes of the late nineteenth
century German businessman., Like John Lohmar, a merchant and milliner, many
residents of the Highland area were of German origin and operated businesses
within walking distance of their residences. In the Highland area, the Lohmar
House is the only residence which has been retained in its original function as
a single family residence and has been restored on both exterior and interior to
turn-of-the-century appearance, The preservation efforts on the Lohmar House
have served as inspiration for increased attention toward neighborhood conserva-
tion in a section of North Minneapolis which had formerly been subject to altera-
tion through urban renewal programs.
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